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May 05, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR

Republic of the Philippines

MAR¥K A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

ianila

Received by RO May 23, 2017

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

REW f Ry -

This refers to the memcrandum dated 20 April 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANGC, JR., endorsing the request of District Engineer ULYSSES €. LLADQ, Nueva Ecija s
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

G

Neva Ecija

of Pzmpanga River Controf,

Bageng Sikat, Cabiao, Nueva
i Ecija

| (Rehabilitation / Major Repair
of Flood Control Structure)}

Sta.0+000.00 - Sta.1+000.00,

of Pampanga River Control,

St2.0+000.00 - Sta.0+265.20,

Bagong Sikat, Cabiao, Nueva
Ecija

{Rehabilitation / Major Repair
| of Aoed Control Structure)

P39.117T/Lm

P147.46T/Lm

Project Description Physical Targst / Cost
hucation as per GAA as modified per as modified
EAA/Criginal
UACS:282003020462537
MFO-2 Flood Management MFO-2 Fiood Management
Services: Construction/ Services: Construction/
Maintenance of Flood Maintenance of Flood 1,000.60 Lm 285.20 Lm
Mitigation Structures and Mitigation Structures and
! Drainage Systems, i Drainage Systems,
Cabino, | ReNEDIIatON/Improvement ' Rehabilitation/Improvement — O |

AHocation:

PhP 39.106M

Estimated Cost: |

PhP 39.106M

|
|

Justification: Decreased of physical target and increase of unit cost. The actual derivation of unit rost of 147.46/l.m.
in replacement of the original {P39.11/i.m.) results in the decrease of physical target. ;

Basad on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence
approval hereof is recommended.
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ROMEQ'S.)

or Luzon Operations

APPROVED /DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

MOTE: Cocies of the approved rravect modh ication f:GUr:SE 3

2.4 mksa/AVS/ERP/RSM

“epar*"'e* of Puplic Works and Hghvays

ce of the Sacretary
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sre forwardsd to the Office of Undersecretary Marie Cataiing E. Cabral, PhD, CES50 I
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